
STAT.0066.001.0366 

File Note 

From: Greg Lauritsen-Damm 

Re: NCCH 

Matter No: 526432 

Date: 22 February 2007 

Telephone call with Cannine ofMonis Blackbum Cashman at 9.08am. 

I explained to him the urgency of our situation and asked to see what he could do within such 
a short timeframe. 

I asked for a letter by 12.00pm his time. 

I also asked that we needed if not the exact amount of the offer something to say it was 
greater than $50,000.00. 

He informed me he would seek instrnctions and get back to me as soon as possible. 

Telephone conversation ceased at 9.09am. 

Units engaged (including dictation of file note) - one unit. 
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